
 

From: Stephen Baugh <sbaugh@islandstrust.bc.ca>  
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: 'Dave Olsen' 
Cc: Lasqueti Island Local Trust Committee <LasquetiIslandLocalTrustCommittee@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Subject: RE: Following up the Last Town Hall on Lasqueti 

 
Hi Dave, 
 
Here is a link to the staff report from the March 4, 2024 Lasqueti LTC meeting: 
https://webfiles.islandstrust.bc.ca/islands/local-trust-areas/lasqueti/current-
projects/Official%20Community%20Plan%20and%20Land%20Use%20Bylaw%20Review/2.%20Staff%20R
eports/2024-03-04%20Staff%20Report.pdf  
 
Attachment 1 to the report includes explanatory comments at each of the sections you have mentioned. 
 
Regards, 
 
Stephen Baugh 
Island Planner, Local Planning Services 
Islands Trust | T 250-247-2201 
 

From: Dave Olsen
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 3:57 PM 
To: Stephen Baugh <sbaugh@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Subject: Following up the Last Town Hall on Lasqueti 

 

Hi Stephen, 

 

I'd like to ask you for the details now that we established that you changed the Draft Lasqueti 

OCP according to the Local Government Act (LGA), with this direction given by the LTC. 

 

The specific areas/policies that were removed/changed (page #s are for the last agenda package) 

are: 
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p. 60: 4.4.3 3 of 4 advocacy policies involving qRD deleted on p. 60; 

p. 67: last half of 1st paragraph under Commercial and Industrial deleted; 

P. 68: 5.1.5 h deleted. 

 

Thank you in advance for sending the rationale and specific LGA references. 

Dave Olsen 


